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NDear Harold:

Itm iﬁtba nfT"ice this Saturday, editing the
enclosed Alcock interview for Sunday spacial
report use.

It seems fo make senss. T'11 be interested
in your opinion.

Meanwhils..looks like its all over for the
Shaw case. T woddsr however if there ig a
sort of statugte of limitations involved.
Under Louisiana law ( or any other for that
matter) is there a cutoff date on when
prosecutlon must oceur or charges bes
dropp=d?

Thanks for all the info % calls durinz the
Washington phase of what happened. I'm
looking forward to hesring what you couldn't
mention over the phons.

Regards,
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